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ADDENDUM #1 

Invitation to Negotiate (ITN) # 110917KSET1 

Comprehensive Refugee Services for Refugees and Entrants in 

Orange, Osceola, and Seminole Counties 

 

 

DATE:  December 8, 2017 

 

TO: Prospective Vendors of ITN# 110917KSET1 

 

FROM: David Draper, Procurement Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Posting APPENDIX XII, the Department’s Standard Integrated Contract Part 

1 and 2, to the Vendor Bid System 

On December 6, the Department posted ITN #110917KSET1, Comprehensive Refugee 
Services for Refugees and Entrants in Orange, Osceola, and Seminole Counties, to the Vendor 
Bid System (VBS). However, the Department inadvertently failed to post Appendix XII, the 
Departments Standard Integrated Contract Part 1 and 2, to the VBS alongside the ITN as 
intended. 

The Department is advising that it has now posted Appendix XII to the VBS. The document, as 
well as the original ITN, can be found at the following address:  

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137026 

 

 

 

 

Protests and Disputes  
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or 
failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond 
shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.   
 

PLEASE BE GOVERNED ACCORDINGLY. 

 

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137026

